
From: Gilliam, Allen
To: Exley, Aaron [NMCA-MEN]
Cc: Wiseman, Randy [NMCA-STL]; Denise Georgiou (Denise.Georgiou@CH2M.com); Kinder, Mark [NMCA-MEN];

mena charles pitman; Mena Mike Spencer (menawwtp@gmail.com); Burrow, Kealey
Subject: AR0036692_Nidecs ARP000026 Oct 2015 semi annual Pretreatment report_20151015
Date: Thursday, October 15, 2015 3:06:26 PM
Attachments: DMR Signed Oct. 2015.pdf

Aaron,
 
Nidec’s October 2015 semi-annual Pretreatment report was electronically received, reviewed,
deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more
specifically in compliance with the Metal Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.15.
 
There are no further actions necessary at this time.
 
Thank you for your timely report.
 
Sincerely,
 
Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625
 
Ec:  Charles Pitman, Mena General Manager
        Mike Spencer, Mena Wastewater Superintendent
        Denise Georgiou, CH2M Hill Consutant Engineer for Mena
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports
 

From: Exley, Aaron [NMCA-MEN] [mailto:aaron.exley@nidec-motor.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Gilliam, Allen; charles.menawater@SBCglobal.net
Cc: Wiseman, Randy [NMCA-STL]; Mena Mike Spencer (menawwtp@gmail.com)
(menawwtp@gmail.com); Denise Georgiou (Denise.Georgiou@CH2M.com); Kinder, Mark [NMCA-MEN]
Subject: DMR Report Oct 2015 Nidec Motor Corporation Mena
 
This is the electronic copy of the Nidec Motor Corporation Mena, Arkansas DMR for October. A hard
copy will be sent Certified Mail today.
 
Aaron Exley
Environmental Health and Safety Manager
Nidec Motor Corporation
500 N. Morrow St.
Mena, Arkansas  71953
479-394-8741
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